

Updated proceeds recycling QAs for CO

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Nov 2016 18:50:53 -0500
Attachments: QA - Proceeds Recycling Timing and Prices - With DMO on 2016-11-16.docx (40 kB);
QA - Proceeds Recycling Timing and Prices - Clean on 2016-11-16.docx (36.43 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are tracked and clean versions of ESP's updates to the proceeds recycling QAs after CO policy asked for more info on the OEB true-up mechanism for carbon costs and (an old friend of ours in) CO Comms asked about the timing of impacts on transportation fuel costs.

Okay to send to MO?

Eric